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A Tradition Of Excellence
Our reputation is built on over 80 years providing outstanding 

  service, selection & satisfaction to our fleet

customers. Call us and discover why

Ontario Motor Sales is  
The best in the business!

1-877-725-1777 • Fax: (905) 571-3589
140 Bond St. W, Oshawa, ON

Gloria Judd
Fleet Sales

www.ontariomotorsales.com

2008 CHEVY MALIBU

gjudd@ontariomotorsales.com

GOVERNMENT WEBSITES

Federal Government:

Main Federal Site: 
www.canada.gc.ca

Bank of Canada: 
www.bankofcanada.ca

Canada Border Services 
Agency: 
www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca

Canada Revenue Agency: 
www.cra.arc.gc.ca

Canadian Centre for 
Occupational Health & Safety
www.ccohs.ca

Department of Finance: 
www.fin.gc.ca

Environment Canada: 
www.ec.gc.ca

Industry Canada: 
www.ic.gc.ca

Natural Resources Canada: 
www.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca

Registrar of Imported 
Vehicles: 
www.riv.ca

Service Canada: 
www.servicecanada.gc.ca

Statistics Canada: 
www.statcan.ca

Transport Canada: 
www.tc.gc.ca

Transportation Appeal 
Tribunal of Canada  
www.tatc.gc.ca/index.php?lang=e

Transportation Safety Board 
of Canada (TSB)  
www.tsb.gc.ca/en/index.asp

Provincial Governments:

Alberta: 
www.gov.ab.ca

British Columbia: 
www.gov.bc.ca

Manitoba: 
www.gov.mb.ca

New Brunswick: 
www.gnb.ca

Newfoundland and Labrador:
www.gov.nf.ca

Northwest Territories:
www.gov.nt.ca

Nova Scotia:
www.gov.ns.ca

Nunavut:
www.gov.nu.ca

Ontario:
www.gov.on.ca

Prince Edward Island:
www.gov.pe.ca

Quebec
www.gouv.qc.ca

Saskatchewan:
www.gov.sk.ca

Yukon:
www.gov.yk.ca

This list provides links to some of the Government of Canada (Federal and Provincial) departments, agencies and 
Crown corporations. A comprehensive listing can be obtained from: www.canada.gc.ca/depts/major/depind-eng.html




